
 

 

SOUTHAMPTON INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT 
CONSULTATIVE COMMITTEE 

(Constituted under Section 35 of the Civil Aviation Act 1982) 
 
 

A R Ward 

Solicitor and Honorary Secretary to the Committee 

Eastleigh House,  
Upper Market Street  

Eastleigh,  
Hampshire  SO50 9YN 

Telephone:  023 8068 8000 
Fax No:   023 8068 8122  

 

 
DATE: 8 October 2015 

 
 

Friday, 16 October 2015 
2pm Civic Spitfire Meeting Room, Southampton Airport 

AGENDA 
 

Prior to the start of the meeting there will be a short session (maximum 15 
minutes in total) giving the opportunity to relevant organisations, whose 
interests are not formally represented by a committee member, to speak.  
Those wishing to participate should telephone the above number in 
advance of the meeting to book a place. 

 
1. Apologies for absence     
 
2. Minutes    (Pages 1 - 16) 
 
3. Airport Managing Director's Report    (Pages 17 - 22) 
 
4. Noise Action Plan     
 
5. Operation of Drones near Airports     
 
6. Consultation on Air Passenger Duty (APD)    (Pages 23 - 24) 
 
7. Monitoring of the Flying Controls Agreement    (Pages 25 - 30) 
 
8. Technical Working Group feedback    (To Follow) 
 
9. Attendance at the UKACCS conference in Belfast on 8 and 9 June 2016     
 
10. Key Points from the UKACCS conference in June 2015    (Pages 31 - 36) 
 
11. Date and time of next meeting     
 
 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



1

SOUTHAMPTON INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT CONSULTATIVE 
COMMITTEE

Friday, 12 June 2015  (2:00 pm – 3:45 pm)

Councillor Godfrey G Olson  (Chairman)
Councillor David Airey  (Vice-Chair)
Richard Ward  (Hon Secretary)

Members Present:

Councillor Mrs J Asman West End Parish Council
Councillor Geoff Harris Bishopstoke Parish Council
Dave Lees Southampton International Airport
Councillor Sharon Mintoff Southampton City Council
Diane Sebon Townhill Park Residents Association
Mrs J Smith Bitterne Park Residents' Association
Mr G Wilkinson Southampton Action for Access
Councillor Anne Winstanley Eastleigh Borough Council

Deputies Present:

Mrs Jan Halliday Southampton International Airport
Mike Smith Townhill Park Residents Association

In Attendance:

Mike Glen Southampton International Airport
Mark Heath Southampton City Council
Dave Ingram Winchester City Council
Karin James Eastleigh Borough Council
Iain McDermott-Paine Southampton International  Airport
Neil Scott Eastleigh Borough Council
Rosie Zambra Southampton City Council

Apologies:

Councillor Roger Huxstep Hampshire County Council
Councillor J S Neal Test Valley Borough Council
Gay Roberts Servisair
Nigel Smith Tourism South East
Robin Tice Winchester City Council and 

(Winchester Air Group)
Councillor J N S Anderdon Test Valley Borough Council
Steve Brine MP Winchester Parliamentary 

constituency
Mims Davies MP Eastleigh Parliamentary Constituency
Caroline Nokes MP Romsey and Southampton North 

Parliamentary Constituency
Alan Whitehead MP Southampton Test Parliamentary 

Constituency

Agenda Item 2

1



2

1. ELECTION OF CHAIRMAN

RESOLVED –

That Godfrey Olson be elected Chairman of the Committee for 2015-
2016.

2. ELECTION OF VICE CHAIRMAN

RESOLVED –

That David Airey be elected Vice Chairman of the Committee for 2015-
2016.

3. APPOINTMENT OF HONORARY SECRETARY

RESOLVED –

That Richard Ward be appointed Hononary Secretary of the Committee 
for 2015-2016.

4. MINUTES

RESOLVED – The Minutes of the meeting held on 13 February 201215 be 
confirmed and signed as a true record of the meeting.

5. INFORMATION FROM THE CHAIRMAN

The Chairman reported that he had recently spoken to Tony Balcombe the 
former Chairman of the Committee who sends his regards and still takes an 
interest in the work of the Committee. 

The Chairman welcomed Councillor Janice Asman from West End Parish 
Council newly appointed to this Committee. 

The congratulations of the Committee were expressed to Geoff Wilkinson on 
being awarded the City of Southampton Award

The City of Southampton award recognises people or groups who have made 
an exceptional contribution to the life of the city.  The presentation is made at 
the city council's annual meeting in May each year by the incoming Mayor.

For many years Geoff has been an advocate for people who live with 
disabilities. Building on his own experience Geoff has been involved in a 
range of roles with City voluntary organisations promoting the rights of people 
with disabilities. He was a founder member of Shopmobility and as a member 
of Southampton Airport’s Consultative Committee Geoff has provided 
specialist advice about access. In addition his input to local rail providers has 
ensured access for disabled people to buy tickets and reach platforms at 
Southampton Parkway. His dedication to the rights of others makes him a 
worthy winner of this award. 

2



3

6. AIRPORT MANAGING DIRECTOR'S REPORT

Dave Lees took the meeting through his report previously circulated with the 
minutes.   A question was asked regarding whether flights to Poland had been 
considered given the large Polish contingent in the area.  Mr Lees replied that 
it was difficult to compete with other airports’ routes such as Gatwick as well 
as coach services via road although being considered it did not appear within 
the top 5 routes currently being chased. 

The Committee commented they were glad to see the very low level of 
complaints.  

A question was asked whether aircraft overshooting still have to follow the 
approved routes.  Mr Lees said they had to follow Air Traffic Control advice 
but may not completely follow standard departure lines. Mike Glen said there 
had been no noise complaints as a result of overshoots in the past year.  

7. NOISE ACTION PLAN

Mike Glenn informed the meeting that there was now a document on the 
Airport website which identified a non-compliance scheme which carried a 
£300 deterrent.  The surcharge will be £300 per failure but prior to levying the 
charge SIAL will consult with the operator to establish steps which could be 
taken to avoid further failure and the surcharge would not be levied where a 
departure from the prescribed routes was necessary for avoiding immediate 
danger or for complying with Air Traffic Control (ATC) instructions, provided 
that appropriate written evidence of this is provided to SIAL by the operator. 

In terms of the number of failures per year it was reported that in 2014 there 
were three failures and only one in 2015 so far.  

8. MONITORING OF THE FLYING CONTROLS AGREEMENT - NEIL SCOTT

Neil Scott presented his report which summarised the statistics of operational 
activity at Southampton Airport for the January to April of 2015 provided by 
Southampton Airport in accordance with the Flying Controls Agreement 
between the owners of the airport and the Borough Council. The report also 
compared the figures with those for the previous year.  It was noted at the 
meeting that some of the statistics pages were missing from the agenda and 
these are therefore attached to these minutes.  

The summary of airport operational activity for the January to April of 2015 
was noted. 

9. TECHNICAL WORKING GROUP - UPDATE FROM IAIN MCDERMOTT 
PAINE

The minutes of the latest Technical Working Group had been attached to the 
agenda but in addition it was reported that SIAL had been canvassing opinion 
on a special event at the Goodwood Festival of Speed, a Jet Provost was 
expected to be flying in from SIAL.  A spitfire and a Gulfstream were also 
appearing.  The Jet Provost had since been cancelled.  

3



4

10. AIRCRAFT NOISE WEBSITE -  MIKE GLENN

Mike Glen informed the meeting that the Managing Noise brochure was now 
out of date and had been replaced by website pages giving up to date 
information; WWW.SOUTHAMPTONAIRPORT.COM/NOISE.  The website 
information included pages as follows:  Introduction; Flying Controls; Weather; 
Aircraft Activity to the North; Aircraft Activity to the South; Community Forums; 
Noise Action Plan, and FAQs and contacts.  In future it was planned that there 
would be webtrack data shown, not live but with a 24 hours delay.  It would be 
possible to search by date and time.  

11. NOISE CONTOURS - MIKE GLENN

Mike Glenn displayed noise contour maps showing the average contours for 
2014, these maps are drawn using statistics and are not exact drawings.  He 
also showed noise complaints mapped, the modal split between movements 
to the north and south as well as a 2013-2014 summary.  These noise contour 
maps are attached to the minutes.  The contributing factors to the reduction of 
complaints were considered to be because of increased Q400 flights and the 
noise preferred routeings.  

12. MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING  - A BRIEF UPDATE   - VERBAL 
UPDATE BY JAN HALLIDAY

Dave Ingram of Winchester City Council explained a Memorandum of 
Understanding was being drawn up between Winchester City Council and 
Southampton Airport.  The history of this was based on the Noise Preferred 
routeings in 2007 which controlled flights to the north of the airport to a 
distance of 2.5 nautical miles at which point aircraft could move along any 
trajectory.  The Winchester Air Group had been lobbying to determine where 
aircraft may go after that and were looking for an agreement to have more 
control over flights over Winchester.  At 3.5 nautical miles aircraft generally 
split to the east or west which was acceptable however if this changed and 
flights overflew Winchester there was nothing in the current agreement to 
prevent this happening.  The Memorandum of Understanding sought to 
address difficulties if such a change takes place and the Airport Consultative 
Committee would be the arbiter if in the unlikely event that such an agreement 
could be reached.  The Airport were very keen to work with the Community 
and so as such this was highly unlikely to happen.  

Dave Lees advised there was a clear framework set out by the CAA regarding 
consultations required for aircraft under 4000 feet, and as such airports must 
consult with residents in the area, airlines and others using the air space.  

13. ANNUAL UKACCS CONFERENCE - VERBAL UPDATE BY DAVID AIREY

David Airey had attended the 39th UK Airport Consultative Committees 
Conference at Manchester Airport and reported back to the Committee as 
follows: 

Noise issues had been discussed at the Conference and our document was 
very detailed which had been pleasing to see. 

4



5

Manchester Airport were keen to show their sustainable development plan 
over a period of years which included an increase in jobs and investment in 
the airport from both passengers and air freight. 

Delegates to the conference had been given a tour of the perimeter of the 
airfield and shown an area of warehousing being developed called Airport 
City. They were also shown the site of the proposed new station for the HS2/3 
with the aim of increasing the numbers of people arriving by methods other 
than car.  The station would be at the centre of the Airport giving a good 
service travelling south, the northern routes were not quite so comprehensive.  
Developments were being planned over a 9 year period creating 25,000 jobs,  
the area to the north of Wythenshawe had considerable economic problems 
and required economic regeneration.

Looking to the future there had been a debate on the current arrangements of 
the UK ACC secretariat, which was currently in the knowledge of very few 
people and was based at West Sussex County Council.

Nationally they looked at the changes had been introduced based on the ACC 
Guidelines and the efforts made to try to achieve more business interests on 
to the committees.  

The role of Airport Consultative Committees was to be a ‘critical friend’ of 
airports and discussions took place on how this might be achieved.  
Stanstead had drawn up some guidelines but these would be difficult to apply 
at Southampton.  Overall agreement and trust was vital on both sides, 
although independent bodies were important membership should be based on 
mutual trust. 

Problems had been reported at a lot of airports regarding PRMs (Persons of 
Restricted Mobility).  Fraudulent use of mobility requirements was being used 
to jump queues etc had been reported in many airports but such problems 
were difficult to solve.  

Air resilience plans were discussed and will be brought to a future meeting of 
the SIACC to have Dave Lees talk members through SIAL’s strategies. 

The 2016 conference would be held at Belfast International Airport and in 
2017 the conference would be taking place at Glasgow Airport. 

In reply to the item regarding PRMs Geoff Wilkinson reported there were 
many local authorities struggling with the same issues of fraud.  It had been 
noticed that daily parking in some areas was £14 but free when a wheelchair 
was hired for £2.50.  It was a difficult subject to tackle and it was noted there 
were people with hidden disabilities and intermittent difficulties who should not 
be made to suffer because of fraud.  

14. DATE AND TIME OF NEXT MEETING

The next meeting would be held on Friday 16 October 2015 in the Spitfire 
Room, Southampton International Airport. 

5



6

M5486

6



EBC Flying Control Statistics

January - April 2015

Total Aircraft Movements
Total Movements Day Movements Night Movements

Aircraft Type Jan Feb Mar Apr Jan Feb Mar Apr Jan Feb Mar Apr

Non CH3 Jet 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Training Movements 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Helicopter 18 12 12 28 18 12 12 28 0 0 0 0

Fourth Schedule 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

All other aircraft 2757 2915 3295 3203 2756 2915 3294 3200 1 0 1 3

Totals 2775 2927 3307 3231 2774 2927 3306 3228 1 0 1 3

Total Night Movements - Summary

Month Exempt Month Total Cum Total 2014 0

Total Movements Non Exempt Non Exempt

Jan

Feb

Mar

Apr

Night Exemptions

Date Time A/D Type

Night Movements
Date Time A/D Type

04/01/2015 23:04 A DH4

09/03/2015 23:16 A DH4

01/04/2015 23:11 A E95

22/04/2015 23:04 A E95

23/04/2015 23:46 A E95

when it is 2300 - 0730Hrs (Local time).

Night is defined as 2300 - 0600Hrs (Local time), except on Saturday pm to Sunday am

All Times are local time

Reactionary 

 ATC on route

 Reactionary

GJECZ     

GECOB     

GFBEI     

GFBEG     

GFBEG     

0

1

1

3

1

1

2

5

0

0

0

0

1

0

1

3

Reason

Reg Reason

Reg

 Reactionary

 Reactionary

17



EBC Flying Control Statistics

Runway Use (All Movements) - Appendix 6a

2015

Jan Feb Mar Apr

To/From the North

Dep Runway 02 443 829 759 744

Arr Runway 20 954 649 897 880

  

 

To/From the South    

Dep Runway 20 943 637 895 871

Arr Runway 02 435 812 756 736

  

    

Total Movements 2775 2927 3307 3231

   

   

Runway Use (Air Transport Movements) - Appendix 6b

2006

Jan Feb Mar Apr

To/From the North

Dep Runway 02 381 754 682 655

Arr Runway 20 842 575 792 787

Jan Feb Mar Apr

To/From the South

Dep Runway 20 834 563 790 780

Arr Runway 02 370 738 672 643

    

Totals Movements 2427 2630 2936 2865

    

 

28



EBC Flying Control Statistics
Arrivals & Departures from the same runway direction by main types

of commercial aircraft - APPENDIX 6c.

To/From the North Jan Feb Mar Apr

Aerospatiale ATR Series 97 78 101 109

Airbus A319 1

BAe 146 Series 1 2

Boeing 737 Series 5 1

Boeing 757 Series 1 1

British Aerospace Jetstream 41 17 28 22 34

De Havilland Dash 8 Series 921 1035 1133 1103

Embraer 170 Series 50 25 30 9

Embraer 190 Series 40 66 69 62

Embraer RJ135 30 27 35 27

Embraer RJ145 Amazon 0 2 4 6

Fokker 100 5 4 4 1

Fokker 50 6

Mk III Trislander 69 46 71 93
Saab 2000 5 2 5 6

Total 1241 1314 1475 1459

To/From the South Jan Feb Mar Apr

Aerospatiale ATR Series 103 82 107 109

Airbus A319 1

BAe 146 Series 3 2

Boeing 737 Series 3 4

Boeing 757 Series 1 1

British Aerospace Jetstream 41 17 26 24 36

De Havilland Dash 8 Series 902 1018 1121 1073

Embraer 170 Series 35 19 28 6

Embraer 190 Series 41 68 65 64

Embraer RJ135 32 25 37 27

Embraer RJ145 Amazon 2 4 4

Fokker 100 3 4 4 1

Fokker 50 6

Mk III Trislander 73 46 67 99
Saab 2000 5 2 5 6

Total 1216 1295 1463 1437

Runway use by non commercial/military aircraft - APPENDIX 6d

To/From the North Jan Feb Mar Apr

0 0 0 0C130 (Lockheed Hercules)

39



This page is intentionally left blank

10



��������	
�������	

5

M
in

u
te

 Ite
m

 1
111



���������	

���	�����������������

�	���

6
12



���������	�������	

���������������������������������

��� ��
���

713



	�������	

�������������!""#$%	&���
�����

���	
����	 ��������� ��
�������

���' �("�� ")"� �*�

���� �(��� ��"� '*+

	�������	

�������������!��#$%	&���
�����

���	
����	 ��������� ��
�������

���' '"� )"� �*�

���� �"� �"� �*�

,�#��� ��

�������� �������� ���
�
�	

���' �� "� ��"��

���� '� �� ��'+�

8
14



915



T
h
is

 p
a
g
e
 is

 in
te

n
tio

n
a
lly

 le
ft b

la
n
k

16



1 

 

CONSULTATIVE COMMITTEE 

 

Managing Director’s Report 

October 2015 

 

1. Total Passenger Numbers – May to August 2015 

 

Between May and August 2015, Southampton Airport welcomed 692,438 passengers which was a 5.9% 

decrease on the 735, 926 passengers from this period in 2014. 

 

 

  2015 2014 2013 

Jan 110,405 95,791 88,205 

Feb 128,207 105,805 100,776 

Mar 147,271 129,115 124,489 

Apr 146,026 148,172 136,765 

May 153,785 166,510 157,691 

Jun 167,479 176,392 169,317 

Jul 184,334 192,353 188,780 

Aug 186,840 200,671 195,225 

Sep  177,067 174,167 

Oct 165,188 145,813 

Nov 140,627 125,950 

Dec 132,566 115,811 

Total 1,224,347 1,830,257 1,722,989 

% change 6.2% 1.7% 

 

 

Agenda Item 3

17



2 

 

2. Total Aircraft Movements – May to August 2015 

 

Total Aircraft Movements include: Passenger and Cargo Flights, Training Flights, Air Ambulance, General 

Aviation, Military, Air Taxi and Positioning Flights. Between May and August 2015 there were 14,464 flights 

which was a decrease of 6.1% compared to the 15,408 flights for the same period in 2014. 

 

 
 

  Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Total 

% 

change 

2015 

         

2,775  

         

2,927  

         

3,307  

         

3,231  

           

3,393  

        

3,587  

        

3,768  

        

3,716  

     

26,704    

2014 

         

2,660  

         

2,566  

         

2,973  

         

3,328  

           

3,715  

        

3,795  

        

4,017  

        

3,881  

     

26,935  -0.9% 

 

 

3. Airport & Airline News 

 

New Daily Flights to Dusseldorf 

 

Flybe have announced that they will be starting a new daily service to 

Dusseldorf, Germany, which will begin on the 25
th

 October. This new route is 

important for Southampton Airport as it means that there will be links back 

into Germany, which is currently the country most in demand from this 

region.  

 

 

Santa Flights 

 

Santa flights at Southampton will be increasing fourfold this winter after the 

success from last year. Day trips to Lapland will be offered by Canterbury 

Travel and Transun and for those who would prefer to stay longer, Santa’s 

Lapland will offer 3 days and 2 night packages. Santa’s Lapland departs: 8
th

 

December (3 days and 2 nights), Transun Lapland departs: 12
th

 December and 

Canterbury Day Trip departs: 20
th

 and 21
st

 December. 

 

 

 

18



3 

 

New Fire Training Ground 

 

Southampton Airport Fire and Rescue Service have recently 

upgraded their fire training facilities. The new fire training 

simulator uses LPG which allows for much cleaner burning and as 

such is much more envirmomentally friendly. The new facilities 

will enable the Fire and Rescue department to continue their 

regular training and also offer training to external organisations. 

 

 

 

Departure and Arrival Lounge Upgrades 

 

The Airport arrival and departure lounges have recently undergone a 

makeover with new furnishings in both lounges as well as a Costa 

Coffee pod in the departure lounge. Customers can now grab drinks 

quickly and easily whilst waiting near their gate to board. 

 

  

Brand New Breeze Magazine 

 

Southampton Airport have made some improvements to their Breeze Magazine. It has 

been updated for a more modern and stylish feel and so far the feedback has been 

positive. The magazine is available in the terminal buildings, in cruise terminals, hotels, 

golf and yacht clubs as well as online. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Southampton Airport is Top in the UK for Service 

 

Southampton Airport has once again topped the list of UK 

airports in terms of passanger satisfaction and staff courtesy 

in the widely respected Airport Service Quality (ASQ) survey.  

The ASQ survey is a global benchmarking programme 

measuring passengers’ satisfaction while they are at an 

airport. The research is in place at airports that serve more 

than half of the world’s 6.6 billion annual passengers. 

 

The airport scored highly once more in a range of categories 

for Quarter 2, 2015 including overall satisfaction with the 

airport for both its leisure and business passengers, waiting time at security and passport control. Passengers 

also scored Southampton Airport favourably for the walking distance inside the terminal, business lounges 

and the comfort of waiting areas again. It is great to see that the Airport continues to deliver high levels 

service to all of its passengers.  

 

 

19



4 

 

4. Management and Staff 

 

Breeze through Awards – May to August 2015 

 

May 2015 – Kim Vaughn – (Swissport) 

 

A teenage boy with severe learning difficulties had been brought to the airport by a 

taxi driver. Kim was assisting him and was about to go home when she heard that the 

flight was cancelled. She knew he could not be left alone as he had difficulty 

communicating so she called the boy’s mother who was very distressed and then 

offered to stay on in her own time to look after him. She took him to Costa, bought 

him food and helped him to eat it as he could not manage on his own. Kim stayed 

chatting to him and updating his mother until she took him through to board the 

flight, handing him over personally to the crew.  

 

 

 

June 2015 – Dean Bowden and Alfred Jones (Enterprise)  

 

A family with young children were faced with a long wait at the 

airport after their flight was unfortunately cancelled one 

evening. Dean and Alfred went above and beyond their call of 

duty and contacted various hotels to find them a place to stay 

for the night. They even drove the family to their hotel at the 

end of their shift before going home. Their kindness and 

professionalism is a real credit to Enterprise and Southampton 

Airport.  

 

July 2015 – Tim Sutton (Swissport)  

 

Tim went out of his way and showed outstanding customer service when dealing with a customer who was 

stranded in the UK without a passport after rapidly flying over for a family emergency. He called around 

various ferry companies and was able to arrange a safe passage home to France for the customer. Tim then 

personally drove her to the ferry terminal in Portsmouth and the passenger was able to make her way home 

safely and got in touch to tell us how overwhelmed she was by his generosity. 

 

 

August 2015 – Jade Conduct (Swissport) 

 

Jade showed exceptional customer service when dealing with a passenger who had just 

undergone major knee surgery. She ensured that she met the customer at the door and 

did everything within her power to make their transition through the airport as 

comfortable as possible. Jade even went above and beyond in helping the customer with 

some food and a drink when they needed to take their pain medication. The passenger 

got in touch to say “Words can't accurately describe how at ease Jade made me feel 

during what was a very stressful time for me”.  

 

 

 

20



5 

 

5. Vortex  

 

There were no reported occurrences of vortex damage between May to August 2015 

 

 

6. Community and Charity 

 

Update on Summer Solstice Sprint 

 

On the 21
st

 June the Airport held its first Summer Solstice 5km run on 

the airport’s runway at 6am on the longest day of the year. 400 people 

including members of the public and staff took part in the lively event. 

 

The Summer Solstice Sprint  had a great turn out and managed to raise 

£6,000 for Sophie’s Appeal – a local Southampton charity which 

provides support to children, their parents and carers who find 

themselves suddenly faced with the reality of childhood cancer.  

The Airport is already looking forward to the next Summer Solstice 

Sprint which will be on the 12
th

 June 2016 and hope the turn out will be just as great as this one!  

 

 

New Charity of the Year 

Later this year Southampton Airport will begin it’s hunt for its ‘Charity of the Year’ in which they will be 

looking for a local charity to publically support throughout 2016. This is a wonderful way for Southampton 

Airport to give something back to the local community and to support and help a great cause throughout the 

year. A decision will be made towards the end of 2015 as to which charity has been chosen. 

 

 

7. Online and Social Media 

 

Twitter 

The account has reached over 26,286 followers and has proved invaluable for providing instant updates in 

times of disruption, is followed by local media and is being used as a customer services tool.  To follow the 

airport, go to www.twitter.com/sou_airport  

 

Facebook 

Our Facebook page continues to grow and our engagement with fans is significantly higher than most other 

regional airports. Through competitions, surveys and photo sharing the number of ‘likes’ now sits at over 

6,669. www.facebook.com/sou.airport  

 

YouTube 

Our YouTube account features a range of videos of the airport, our airlines, visiting aircraft and passenger 

assistance features. The current amount of views is 35,504. www.youtube.com/SOUAirport  

 

Blog 

Our Blog site is live and includes plenty of hints, tips and information on our destinations and routes. You can 

find our Blog at: http://www.southamptonairport.com/blog/ 

 

 

21



6 

 

Appendix A: Noise & Complaints Summary 

Supporting statistics 

 

 

Noise Complaints 

During May to August 2015, the comparison between years 2013/2014/2015 is as follows: 

 

2013 2014 2015 

May 7 5 5 

June 4 10 7 

July 29 14 4 

Aug 15 7 3 

Total 55 36 19 

 

 

Complaints by Household 

The total number of individual complaining households for the period May to August 2015, 2014 and 2013 is 

as follows:  

 

Households 

2013 41 

2014 28 

2015 18 

 
 

22



Agenda Item 6

23



24

This page is intentionally left blank



Eastleigh Borough Council 
 
1 

SOUTHAMPTON INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT 
CONSULTATIVE COMMITTEE 

 
Friday 16 October 2015 

 
SOUTHAMPTON INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT – 

MONITORING OF THE FLYING CONTROLS AGREEMENT 
 

REPORT OF THE HEAD OF LEGAL AND DEMOCRATIC SERVICES,  
Eastleigh Borough Council 

 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
It is recommended that this summary of airport operational activity for the May 
to August 2015 be noted.  
 

___________________________________________ 
 
SUMMARY  
 
This report summarises the statistics of operational activity at Southampton 
Airport for the May to August of 2015 provided by Southampton Airport in 
accordance with the Flying Controls Agreement between the owners of the 
airport and the Borough Council. The report also compares the figures with 
those for the previous year. 
 

____________________________________________ 
 

 
Aircraft Movements: May to August of 2015 

 

1. The monitoring statistics for this period are set out in the attached 
Appendix prepared by Southampton Airport. The total number of aircraft 
movements during this four-month period was 14464. This was 944 less 
than the total over the same period in 2014, an decrease of 6.2%.  

2. Also as reported previously there were no training movements recorded 
during this four-month period and none were recorded in the same 
period last year. 

3. Helicopter movements totalled 82 during the 4 month period, 24 less 
than in the same period last year but well within the usual range for the 
number of such movements. 

 Movements During Night Hours: May to August  2015 

4. There were 10 aircraft movements during night hours over this four-
month period, two of which were exempt from the restrictions in the 
Flying Controls Agreement. The Agreement allows for up to 10 night 

Agenda Item 7

25



Eastleigh Borough Council 
 
2 

movements in any calendar month, in addition to ‘exempt’ movements 
attributable to weather conditions or defined emergencies directly 
affecting that movement. 

5. Nine of the ten night movements took place within 18 minutes of the 
formal airport closure time of 11.00pm, with the tenth arriving at 23:33. 

6. The Appendices set out, as usual, the number of movements each 
month to the north and south of the airport.  

 Conclusions 

7. Monitoring continues to show airport operational activity to be well within 
the terms of the Flying Controls Agreement, and demonstrates continued 
growth as in the report of the previous period. 

 

 

 
RICHARD WARD 

HEAD OF LEGAL AND DEMOCRATIC SERVICES  
 

Date: 6/1015 
Contact Officer: Karin James 
Tel No: 023 8068 8113 
e-mail: karin.james@eastleigh.gov.uk 
 
 
Appendices attached: one 

26



EBC Flying Control Statistics

May - Aug 2015

Total Aircraft Movements
Total Movements Day Movements Night Movements

Aircraft Type May Jun Jul Aug May Jun Jul Aug May Jun Jul Aug

Non CH3 Jet 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Training Movements 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Helicopter 10 42 12 18 10 42 12 18 0 0 0 0

Fourth Schedule 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

All other aircraft 3383 3545 3756 3698 3379 3544 3755 3694 4 1 1 4

Totals 3393 3587 3768 3716 3389 3586 3767 3712 4 1 1 4

Total Night Movements - Summary

Month Exempt Month Total Cum Total 2015 5

Total Movements Non Exempt Non Exempt

May

Jun

Jul

Aug

Night Exemptions

Date Time A/D Type

Night Movements
Date Time A/D Type

22-May-15 23:04 A DH4

23-May-15 23:17 A DH4

24-May-15 23:11 D AT7

24-May-15 23:15 D AT7

03-Jun-15 23:18 A E95

31-Jul-15 23:17 A DH4

03-Aug-15 23:12 A DH4

14-Aug-15 23:14 A E95

26-Aug-15 23:33 A DH4

26-Aug-15 23:08 A DH4

Reason

Reg Reason

Reg

Delayed Schedule

Delayed Schedule

Weather Delay

GJECL     

GJECF     

GCOBO     

0

0

0

0

4

1

1

4

1

4

1

4

9

10

11

15

GBWDB     

GFBEF     

Tech Delayed

Weather Delay

Tech Delayed

Delayed Schedule

Delayed Schedule

Tech Delayed

GJECX     

GKKEV     

when it is 2300 - 0730Hrs (Local time).

Night is defined as 2300 - 0600Hrs (Local time), except on Saturday pm to Sunday am

All Times are local time

Delayed ScheduleGFBEJ     

GJECX     

GECOC     

27



EBC Flying Control Statistics

Runway Use (All Movements) - Appendix 6a

2015

May Jun Jul Aug

To/From the North

Dep Runway 02 492 771 323 507

Arr Runway 20 1241 1060 1560 1382

  

 

To/From the South    

Dep Runway 20 1203 1024 1559 1352

Arr Runway 02 457 732 326 475

  

    

Total Movements 3393 3587 3768 3716

   

   

Runway Use (Air Transport Movements) - Appendix 6b

2006

May Jun Jul Aug

To/From the North

Dep Runway 02 427 673 291 457

Arr Runway 20 1081 912 1361 1223

May Jun Jul Aug

To/From the South

Dep Runway 20 1056 869 1358 1193

Arr Runway 02 397 631 284 426

    

Totals Movements 2961 3085 3294 3299

    

 

28



EBC Flying Control Statistics
Arrivals & Departures from the same runway direction by main types

of commercial aircraft - APPENDIX 6c.

To/From the North May Jun Jul Aug

Aerospatiale ATR Series 234 220 232 228

BAe 146 Series 0 12 6 10

Boeing 737Series 7 0 4 14

British Aerospace Jetstream 31 0 38 0 0

British Aerospace Jetstream 41 120 130 128 112

De Havilland Dash Series 2173 2242 2360 2314

Embraer 170 Series 20 6 8 10

Embraer 190 Series 183 250 260 286

Embraer RJ135 0 0 0 1

Embraer RJ145 0 0 0 4

Fairchild Dornier Do.228 0 0 132 142

Fokker 100 0 0 0 4

Fokker 50 34 44 38 28

Mk III Trislander 214 206 144 180

Saab 2000 2 4 2 4

Total 2987 3152 3314 3337

To/From the South May Jun Jul Aug

Aerospatiale ATR Series 113 111 114 114

BAe 146 Series 0 5 2 5

Boeing 737Series 2 0 2 7

British Aerospace Jetstream 31 0 19 0 0

British Aerospace Jetstream 41 58 61 62 54

De Havilland Dash Series 1070 1085 1173 1120

Embraer 170 Series 8 3 4 6

Embraer 190 Series 92 124 135 144

Embraer RJ135 0 0 0 1

Embraer RJ145 0 0 0 1

Fairchild Dornier Do.228 0 0 68 74

Fokker 100 0 0 0 2

Fokker 50 18 21 19 11

Mk III Trislander 102 102 70 94

Saab 2000 1 1 1 2

Total 1464 1532 1650 1635

Runway use by non commercial/military aircraft - APPENDIX 6d

To/From the North May Jun Jul Aug

0 0 0 0C130 (Lockheed Hercules)

29



30

This page is intentionally left blank



UKACCS ANNUAL MEETING 2015 – KEY POINTS AND OUTCOMES

UKACCS WORKING GROUP 

(a) Key Outcomes of Working Group meeting on 26 November 2014  

The paper was noted.

(b) UKACCs Secretariat Support – Tasks, Priorities, Resilience and Succession Planning

The paper presented by Peter Smart, Chairman of the UKACCs Working Group was considered 
in detail.

All delegates recognised the need to ensure that the UKACCs secretariat and support 
arrangements were resilient and that there was a succession plan in place.  The majority of 
member committees had completed the questionnaire seeking comments on key tasks, priorities 
for the service, resilience and succession planning to assist in the review of the current 
arrangements.

Agreed that there should be an early meeting of the Working Group to consider:
o The response to the delegates’ questionnaire on key tasks, priorities, resilience and 

succession planning and any other comments received from the Annual Meeting.
o a possibility of establishing an independent UKACCs bank account and accounting 

facility.
o an arrangement whereby Paula Street is invited to provide her services to UKACCs 

outside of her employment with WSCC – subject to agreement from WSCC that this is 
acceptable to them as her main employer.

o The potential of other ACCs (Chairmen/Secretaries) being able to offer skills and time to 
being part of the support mechanism.

o Remuneration of the secretariat and support staff.
o The current subscription fees/banding and whether these need to be reviewed. 
o The preparation of an Action Plan for consideration by the full membership via email for 

comment and/or approval.

Agreed that the Working Group could take forward some actions identified in the Action Plan 
under the Chairmanship of Peter Smart, Aberdeen ACC, if the total cost of providing the 
reviewed Secretariat and Support Service remained within the UKACCs budget.

(c) UKACCs Working Group – Appointment of Members

Agreed that Tom McGrath, Chairman, Belfast International ACC, be appointed to the Working 
Group.

Acknowledged with regret that Heathrow (Chairman/Secretary) was not yet in a position to offer 
support to the Working Group but that the Chairman would like to offer support/participate in the 
work of the Working Group at a future date when the new secretariat/technical support team at 
Heathrow was more established. It was possible that Heathrow may be able to offer ad hoc 
participation later in the year.

As one vacancy remains for an ACC Secretary, this would be reviewed at next year’s Annual 
Meeting.

DFT GUIDELINES FOR ACCS

(a)  Updates on Member Committees’ Reviews

The schedule summarising the feedback from ACCs on the reviews that had been undertaken 
following the issue of the DfT’s revised guidelines to ACCs was noted.  More feedback had 
been received from delegates since the paper was issued.  The Secretariat would update the 
schedule and circulate it to all ACCs for information.

Encouraging regular attendance from all ACC members was a challenge, particularly in respect 
of aviation industry and business interests serving on committees.  Delegates shared 
experiences at their airports in tackling the issue.

Agenda Item 10

31



There were no issues of significant concern to delegates.

Delegates were interested in Newcastle ACC’s new member induction pack which had been 
well received by the Newcastle committee members. John Scott would forward a copy to the 
Secretariat for circulation to delegates.

(b) Consultation considerations and the role of ‘Critical Friend’ 

The paper prepared by the Chairman of Stansted ACC outlined some considerations in respect 
of consultation generally and the role of the ‘critical friend’ seen from the Stansted perspective.

A discussion session on fulfilling the ACC’s consultation and ‘critical friend’ roles was facilitated 
by Daniel King, Customer Contact Manager, Manchester Airport Group.  Delegates shared a 
wide range of experiences and best practice from their airports.

Delegates highlighted the need for the ACC to have credibility with its communities and for 
airports to consult their ACC on emerging plans and new initiatives so that they have chance to 
influence and contribute to plans at inception or the earliest possible stage.

A number of common areas of best practice were identified which will be incorporated into a 
guidance paper of best practice for circulation to all ACCs once prepared.

The key areas for inclusion were:
o Establishing independence – financially and in terms of membership so as not to be 

seen to be in the pay of the airport
o Establishing trust by having an open and honest relationship with communities and 

the airport.
o How to measure success
o Timely reports looking to the future e.g. new developments and initiatives as well as 

current and past operations and reviewing performance
o Constructive dialogue with airport and all interest groups having mutual respect for 

views of all interest groups in order to ensure cooperation/collaboration.
o Being the airport’s conscience.

PRE-NOTIFICATION OF PRM SERVICES AT UK AIRPORTS 

The background paper and the update provided by the CAA was noted.

Daniel King, Customer Contact Manager, Manchester Airport Group gave an overview of the 
problems from an airport’s perspective.

The good work of the CAA in encouraging airlines and airports to improve the overall experience for 
PRM passengers was acknowledged but there were continuing concerns across a number of 
member ACCs about the impact non pre-notified PRM passengers had on PRM service quality and 
performance at airports of all sizes.  This was especially the case when large volumes of non pre-
notified PRM passengers arrive on the same flight.  Delegates highlighted that this was a particular 
problem on some inbound non EU flights.

The work of ABTA’s PRM Group was welcomed.

Dealing with non pre-notified passengers had an impact on aircraft turnaround times and flight 
punctuality.

It was questioned whether an international standard should be explored.

Delegates were generally of the view that airports should give priority to those PRMs who pre-notify.
There was a need for airlines to work collectively to improve pre-notification rates recognising that 
airports have a finite number of assistance staff to handle PRM passengers.

Agreed to write to the CAA to highlight continuing concerns and make a case for the CAA to 
continue with its pre-notification project. It was also agreed that a copy of the letter should be sent 
to the CAA Consumer Panel for consideration.

Agreed to invite the CAA to next year’s Annual Meeting to give an update on its PRM work generally 
and also specifically on its PRM pre-notification work/project.

32



EFFECTIVE COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT

Wendy Sinfield, Community Relations Manager, Manchester Airport, gave a presentation outlining 
the airport’s community strategy and the key focus of the strategy.   An intermediate area of 
approximately 10 mile radius, including areas where aircraft regularly flew and were heard, had
been agreed with local stakeholders. For the area where the airport’s operation had the greatest 
impact numerous structured interventions with communities had been established.

The key pillars of Manchester’s Strategy developed thorough collecting data from Impact Studies, 
and stakeholder meetings are community, education, employment, enterprise and culture and 
colleagues (through volunteer programmes). 

Manchester Airport’s Transformation Programme and the current consultation draft Sustainable 
Development Strategy 2015 were highlighted.  It was noted that it was only through good and 
effective community involvement that the airport has a mandate to grow.

Manchester Airport has already started discussing with its local communities the implementation of 
PBN so as to start to develop an understanding and knowledge base within those communities 
closest to the airport.

There were a number of points that delegates felt were good examples of best practice.

AIRSPACE CHANGE

The CAA’s Future Airspace Strategy (FAS) and implementation of PBN technology 

The paper summarising the CAA’s FAS, the work of the Airport’s Commission’s Senior Delivery 
Group on the issues arising from the implementation of Performance Based Navigation (PBN) in the 
UK was noted.

The Chairman of the Gatwick ACC highlighted the experiences at Gatwick and explained that the 
airport’s management had been left to address local community concerns.  The roll out of FAS and 
the airspace change management programme had significantly damaged the airport’s relationship 
with its communities and a number of lobby groups continue to be formed to oppose not only the 
changes to flight paths but also the proposed second runway plans.   Both the CAA and NATS were 
not present, or willing to be present, at the ACC meetings to discuss the issues arising from the roll
out of FAS and PBN or the proposed changes to flight paths. He suggested that ACCs try to seek 
the engagement and attendance of CAA and NATS at their airports.

UK Aviation Noise Policy – Role of Secretary of State and work of DfT’s ANMAC

Tamara Goodwin, DfT presented an overview of the key elements of the Government’s policy in 
relation to aviation noise and airspace change. She highlighted the way in which current policy was 
being tested by the implementation of PBN as well as various flight path trials.  The issues included:

o Concentration vs dispersal
o Definition of “significantly affected”
o Respite
o Priority of noise against emissions
o Tactical vectoring for arrivals and departures
o The role of the Secretary for State and the CAA in airspace changes
o Transparency of the CAA’s airspace change process

The DfT is actively considering these issues with both the industry and community groups.

Defra’s 2014 Survey of Noise Attitudes (SoNA) was carried out between October 2014 and February 
2015.  This survey included questions about aviation noise.  The results were currently being 
analysed and a report will be published in due course.

Delegates valued the update and details of the issues being considered as regards the impacts 
arising from the implementation of FAS and new navigation technology.  As many member ACCs 
had yet to face the challenges posed, it was agreed that a further update should be given at next 
year’s Annual Meeting.

33



THE RUNWAY CAPACITY DEBATE

Airports Commission – Update

The paper and current position was noted.

Air Connectivity between London and UK Regions

The paper providing an update on the work of the Airports Commission and the National 
Connectivity Task Force examining regional connectivity was discussed.

Delegates generally supported the National Connectivity Task Force’s key conclusion that there is a 
compelling evidence base to support the case to substantially enhance UK domestic air access to 
London as part of a new runway being approved in the South East of England.

Delegates reiterated the UKACCs view that there was a need to address the issue of improving 
regional connectivity now before new runway capacity is delivered.

It was agreed that a letter should be sent to the Government urging that:
o Airlines be encouraged to provide services between London and the regions to enhance 

economic growth across the UK
o Whatever decision is made on where new runway capacity should be provided that the 

promises made by promoters are honoured so as to ensure regional connectivity is improved
and sustained over the long term.

RESILIENCE PLANNING AT UK AIRPORTS

The paper highlighting the CAA’s guidance on the preparation of resilience plans at UK airports was 
considered.

Gatwick and Heathrow airports are required as part of their regulatory licence conditions to prepare 
and review annually resilience plans.  The experience of the Gatwick ACC inputting to the process 
both in terms of the welfare of passengers and in ensuring the co-operation of the whole airport 
community/agencies and surface transport providers (train, bus, coaches, taxi and highway 
authorities) in operational recovery.

ACCs were encouraged to report on the CAA’s guidance at their next cycle of meetings to establish 
whether their airports are engaging with a wide range of stakeholders in the preparation of their 
airport’s resilience plan.

EUROPEAN PASSENGERS’ FEDERATION

Consideration was given as to whether UKACCs should become a member of the European 
Passengers’ Federation whose remit was extended by the European Commission in 2009 to 
consider air passenger issues.

Delegates were to be convinced about the value of membership of the Federation as there was no 
clear focus on air passengers.

It was agreed to revisit the matter once the review of the secretariat and support service and 
UKACCs budgetary arrangements had been completed.

ANY OTHER BUSINESS

Dealing with disruptive passengers

Glasgow Prestwick ACC raised the issue of the increasing number of disruptive passengers and 
drunkenness at the airport and wished to know how other airports/ACCs addressed the matter. 
Delegates reported that it was not an issue at their airport.

The Secretariat reported that IATA had issued in January 2015 guidance to airlines on “Unruly 
Passenger Prevention and Management”.  The guidance was not intended to replace or to 
contradict any current State regulations but contained additional guidance including developing 
policy, the categorisation of incidents, sample passenger warnings and a sample passenger 
awareness leaflet – see https://www.iata.org/policy/Documents/2015-Guidance-on-Unruly-
Passenger-Prevention-and-Management.pdf

34



ITEMS FOR INFORMATION

(a) Membership of the UKACCs Liaison Group - The paper was noted.

(b) UKACCs Support Service Update – The paper was noted.

(c) UK Aviation Update - The paper was noted.

(d) CAA Consumer Panel

The Panel’s work on considering the CAA’s decision to end its involvement in consumer complaint 
handling and the transfer this activity to private sector alternative dispute resolution bodies (ADR)
was of concern. There was potential for inconsistency and confusion for the passenger under the 
process if multiple organisations were involved.  It was felt that there should be one organisation 
with a track record of dealing with ADR to deal with complaints against airlines/airports.

It was agreed that a letter would be sent to the Panel highlighting UKACCs concern. 

(e) European Aviation Update - The paper was noted.

VENUES FOR FUTURE CONFERENCES

2016 - Belfast International
2017 - Glasgow

Paula Street
UKACCS SECRETARIAT

35



36

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2 Minutes
	3 Airport Managing Director's Report
	6 Consultation on Air Passenger Duty (APD)
	7 Monitoring of the Flying Controls Agreement
	statistics

	10 Key Points from the UKACCS conference in June 2015

